

Name: Roney Boyd **Address:** 5800 Heathers Crossing Drive, Chesterfield, VA, 23832
Phone #: (804) 625-9839 **ODU Email:** Rboyd003@odu.edu **Email:** Roneyb02@gmail.com

Objective:

Aspiring Cybersecurity professional with a strong foundation in business, writing, python, and Linux. Seeking a challenging internship to apply my knowledge and gain hands-on experience to further develop my skills professionally.

Professional Summary:

Cybersecurity student with experience creating mitigation strategies to reduce the potential impact of various vulnerabilities within a company, using the NIST Cybersecurity Framework and CIA Triad. Conducted a risk assessment on Baxter International with a team as part of a course, identifying and reporting potential vulnerabilities, and then writing a business report on it.

Work History:

Photographer | June 2022 – Present

Boyd Media Group, LLC – Chesterfield County, VA

- Answer calls from potential customers regarding services, packages, and prices.
- Photograph Weddings, Baby Showers, Birthday parties, and other events per customer request.
- Edit photographs to perfection and customer satisfaction.
- Communicate information clearly and precisely to potential customers and display professionalism.

Barber | August 2021 – Present

CuttsbyRon – Chesterfield County, VA

- Service clients according to appointments made online or via phone call.
- Answer questions regarding prices, services, and availability.
- Consult with clients regarding what style they prefer or what would be best.
- Participate in various volunteer opportunities in the community.
- Network with other barbers to learn more about the business and expand knowledge.
- Display professionalism and great organizational skills.

Cashier | May 2020 – August 2021

Food Lion – Chesterfield County, VA

- Assist customers with locating items and other requests as needed.
- Answer questions from potential new employees
- Communicate with customers effectively.
- Provide excellent customer service.

Education:

Old Dominion University: Norfolk, VA • Major – Cybersecurity • Minor – Cybercrime
(2021 - Present) • GPA 3.1

Clover Hill High School: Midlothian, VA • Advanced Diploma (2017 - 2021)

Technical skills:

Shell scripting • Business Writing • UTM VM • System File Management • Bin/Bash Shells
Microsoft Excel • Microsoft Word • PowerPoint • Linux • Python